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BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Directors’ Responsibilities and Approval

The directors are required in terms of the Companies Act 2019 (Act 992) to maintain adequate accounting records and are responsible for the
content and integrity of the annual financlal statements and relsted financial informaticn Included In this report. It is their responsibility to
ensure that the annual financial statements fairly present the state of affairs of the company as at the end of the financial year and the results
of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS"). The external
auditer is enoaged to express an independent epinlon on the annual finandal statemants.

The annual finandal ststements are prepared In accordance with International Financial Reparting Standards and are based upon appropriate
accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates.

The directors acknowledge that they are ultimately responsibla for the system of internal financial contral established by the Company and place
considerable impertance on mainteining a strong control environment. To énable the directors to meet these responsibilities, the board of
directors sets standards for Internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or koss in a cost effective manner. The standards Include the
proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly dafined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of dutles to
ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout the Company and all employees are required te maintain the
highast ethical standards in ensuring the Company’'s business i conducted in a manner that in all reasonable drourmstances is above reproach,
The focus of risk management in the Company is on fdentifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the
Company. While aperating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the Company endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure,
controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

The directors are of the opinlon, based on the information and explanations given by managemeant, that the system of internal control provides
reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual financizl statements. However, any system of
internal financial control can provide anly reasanatile, and not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or lass.

The directors have reviewed the Company’s cash flow forecast for the year to 31 December 2021 and, in the light of this review and the corrent
financial position, they are satisfied that the Company has access to adequate resources 1o continue In operational existence for the foreseeable
future,

The annual financal staterme

t on pages 14 to 55, which have been prepared an the going concern basis, were approved by the board
of directors on S

=} and were signed on their beh
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Directors’ Report

The directors have the pleasurs in submitting their report on the annual finandial statements for Bayport Savings and Leans (the "Company")
far the year ended 31 December 2020,

i. Incorporation

Bayport Savings and Loans, provioushy known as Bayport Financial Services Ghana Limited ("the Company™), was incorporated on 23 October
2002 and obtalned its certificate to commence business on 28 March 2003,

On 31 March 2017, by way of @ spedal resolution and approval of the Registrar of Companies, the Company changed its name to Baypert
Savings and Leans following the upgrade of its banking license from finance house to savings and loans,

2. Review of finandial rasufts and activities

The Company was a non-bank financial institution Incorporated and demiciied in Ghana. It opersted under the Non-Bank Financial Institutions
Act, 2008, (Act 774) and NonBank Finandal Institutions (Bank of Ghana) Rules which has now been migrated to the Banking Act 2004, (Act
673}, as amended by Act 738,

As from August 2017, the Bank of Ghana granted a Savings and Loans Licence to the Company under the Banks and Specialised Deposit Taking
Institution Act 2016 (Act 530).

L. To provide short, medium and long term microcredit, microfinance services and related products to workers and entrepreneurs;

2. To provide salarydeduction based loan to warkers;

3. To provide microcredit to traders in the informal sectar;

4, To act a5 insurance agents collecting premiums on insurance products associated with the company's loans on behalf of the Insurance

service provider;

5. To accept deposit and other repayable funds from the public; and

6, To provide electronic banking.

This year Is marked by the difficult operating context caused by the Covid=19 crisis.

The operating results and state of affairs of the Comparny are fully set out in the attached annual financial statements and do not in our opinian
require any further comment.

3. Authorised and issued share capital

There was no issue of shiares during the year ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December 20135,
4, Dividends

Mo dividends were declared or paid to the shareholders during the year (31 December 2019: nil).
5. Director

The directors of the Company during the year ended to the date of this report are as follows:

Name

Francis Woad (Chairman)

Bryan Ariow

David Adgomakoh

Julia Asarte Anim Approved 8th April 2020
Amina Abugdanpoka Kaguah Approved 8th April 2020
Emily Slota Approved 11th August 2020
Ml Amankra Tetteh {Managing Director)

Sandro Rtveladze Resigned 23rd April 2020

B. Going concearn

The directors believe that the Company has adeguate financial resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future and accordingly the
annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The directors have satisfied themselves that the Company Is in &
sound financial position and that it has access to sufficient barrowing fadiiftties to meet its foreseeable cash requirements. The directors are not
aware of any new material changes that may adversely impact the Company. The directors are also not aware of any material noncompliance
with statutory or regulatory reguirements or of any pending changes to legislation which may affect the Company.

The effect of COVID-19 has resulted in decreased walk-in clients due to govermnment imposed restrictions on activities. However, this has not
had any impact on our ability to continue as a going-concern,
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Directors’ Report (continued)

7. Sacretary

The secretary of the Company Is Dehands Services Umited of:

Business address:

2nd Floor, Cpeibea House

37 Uberstlon Road

P.O. Box Ct 9347, Cantonments

Accra, Ghana

B. Parent Company

The Company's parent company and ultimate holding company is Bayport Management Ltd, Incorporated In the Republic of Mauritius.
9. Change in accounting policies

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Company applied IFRS 16 Leases using the maodified retrospective approach. Refar to note 31
for Impact of changes in accourting palicies to the financial statements.

10. Auditor

Ernst & Young were appointed on Sth June 2020 and will continue in office in accordance with section 134 (5) of the Companies Code 19583,
(Act 179) and the section 20 of the Banking and Specialised Deposit Institutions (Act 930).

1i. Comparatives
The 2019 comparatives presanted In the financial statements represent Bayport Savings and Loans figures only.
12. Audit fees

The amount payable by way of audit fees at the end of the year was GHC 46,218 in accordance with section 136 (subsection 1d) of the
Companies Act 2019 {Act 892},

13. Corporate Social Responsibility
The Campany engaged In some corporate social respansibility (CSR) in the year. Below is the corporate sodial responsibility for 2020.

Event Evant detaiis Amount [GHC)
Scholarship scheme | Sponsoring of 5 students at various tertiary Institutions 15,200
Covid-19 Donated [tems such as face mask, tolletries and water to hospitals due to the covid-19 pandemic 115,000

14. Capadity Building of Directors

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company engaged the services of a consultant to train the directors in Corporate Govemance
and other related matters in line with Bank of Ghana requirements and in accordance with the Companies Act 2019 (Act 992).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ Performance Evaluation

The performance and effectiveness of the board of Directors (the board), and its committes is evaluated annually. The evaluation Is conducted
by assessing the Board's composition and quality, its understanding of the business Including risks, and its oversight of the Company’s finandal
reporting process, audit and complianca functions, The results of the evaluation are shared with all members of the Board, the |ssuec arising
from the evaluation are discussed &t a board meeting and remedial action taken if necessary, Overall, it was noted that the board of Directors
and its committees were operating in an effective manner and performing satisfactorily, with no major issues identified.

Corporate Govarnance

Bayport Savings & Loans PLC is committed to strong corporate governance practices that allocate responsibifities among the J.'.umpan_rs
shareholders, the Board and Executive Management to provide effective oversight and management of the Company with a view to enhancing
longterm shareholder value.

The beard is the focal point for, and ultimate custodian of, corporate governance. To achleve this, it endeavars to find the correct balance
between compliance with corporate governance recommendations and best practice, while malntaining the company's performance and
meeting strategic, operational and financial cbjectives.

The board ensures that the company is, and is seen to be, a responsible corporate citizen by having regard te not only the finandal aspects of
the business of the company but also the impact that business operations have on the environment and the sodiety in which it operates. In
doing so the board appreciates that stakeholders’ perceptions affect the reputation of the company.

In discharging its Corporate Governance responsibifities, Bayport Savings and Loans PLC is guided by relevant laws and regulations and
international best practices. The Company’s corporate governance prindples are contained In @ number of corporate decuments, including the
Company’s Regulations, the Beard Charter, Corporate Governance Charter, Charters of Board and Management Committees, Conflict of Interest
Palicy and other policies that govern the daytoday operations and ethical behavieurs of staff and other relevant stakeholders,

The board is responsible for directing the company towards the achisvement of its vision and Is ultimately accountable for the company's
operating performance, financial results, and practices within the company’s framework of corporate govemance. The day Lo day management
of the company is vested in the Managing Director and the management team appeinted by him, Subject to any limitstion imposed by the
Companies Act and Regulations, the management of the business of the company shall be vested in the directors. The board is made up of a
majority of MonExecutive Directars.

One (1) non-executive director resigned as a board member in April 2020, As at December 2020 the Board had Seven (7) members, made up
of Six {5) non-executive Directors and One (1) executive director, The Company has nominated Three (3} Independent non-executive directars
to fill the vacancies on the board. The board has delegated various aspects of its work to Audit and Finance Committee and Risk and
Compliance Committee. Board subcommittee members are appainted by the Board. The subcommittee has its own written terms of reference,
duties and authaorities as determined by the board.

The Audit and Finance Committee and Risk and Compliance Committee are made up of 3 and 4 non-executive directors respectively. The
purpose of the Committee is to assist the board of directors in discharging its oversight respensibilities for:

. Establishing, maintaining and ensuring effectlve operational and finandal control systems,

. Maintaining the integrity of financial reparting.

» Establishing a framework for idertification, management, control and monitaring of board risks, and for assuring legal and
reguistory compliance, induding antimoney laundering and antitarrorist finandng.

- It oversess the effectiveness of the internal and external control systems of the company and monitors compliance by the company
with all legal and statutory requirements for ensuring high standards In corporate good governance, financial reporting and ethical
behaviour on the part of all officers and employees of the company Including its other stakeholders,

L The Commiittee performs the following duties on behalf of the Board;Oversight of the Company’s financlal reporting process and
Integrity to ensure that the financial statements are fairly stated.

Reviewing the guarterly financlal statements before submission te the Board for approval, with particular reference to:
Changes, if any, n accounting polidies and practices and reasens for the same,

Significant adjustments made in the financizal statements arising out of audit findings.

Disclasure of any related party transactions.

Qualifications In the draft audit report.

Oversight of the Company's Relationship with External and Internal Auditors.

The Audit and Finance Committee and the Risk and Compllance Committee hawve the authority and direct responsibiiity te make
recommendations o the Board of Directors with respect to the appointment, retention, compensation, evaluation and where appropriste
replacement of the external auditers for approval and/or ratification by Shareholders.

Approving Internal Audit plans, monitoring and reviewing the effectiveness of internal controls and the internal audit function.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Reviewing the Company's program for compliance with laws and regulations, and the record of such compiiance and significant legal cases
outstanding against the Company, and other regulatory or legal matters that may have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements
or compliance.

Reviewing Compliance reports on antimoney laundering and antiterrorist financing and filings of suspicious transactions and discussing with
Management the modalities for enhancing Its zerotolerance for antimoney laundering related activities.

Disclosures under the Corporate Governance Directive 2018 (for Banks, Savings & Loans Companies, Anance Houses and Financial
Holding Companies)

Annual Certification

The Board has Independently assessed the Company's corporate governance pracesses in the light of Bank of Ghana's Corporate Governance
Directive and implemanted an action plan towards full compliance,

Directors are aware of their responsibilities to the Company as persons charged with govemance. These responsibilities are detailed In the
Board Charter, the Corporste Govemance Paolicy and the Conflict of Interest Policy which guide the board in discharging its govemance
responsibilities.

Directors have participated In 2 corporate govemnance programme which encompassed directors’ responsibilities under relevant laws and
regulations,

Board Meeting Attendance

The board met four times during the year under review, the table below details attendancs of individual board members,

Directors Mumber of mestings held | Mumber of meetings Mumber of meatings | % of meatings
in 2020 held while in office attended attended
Nii Amankra Tetteh (Managing Director) |4 4 4 100%
Francls Wood (Chairman) 4 4 4 100%
Davld Adomakoh 4 4 4 100%
Bryan Ariow 4 4 4 100%
Julia Asznte Anim 4 3 3 100%
Armina Abugdanpoka Kaguah 4 3 3 100%
Emily Slota 4 2 2 100%
Sandro Rtveladze gl 1 1 100%

Directors Shareholding

Mone of the directors held shares in the Company as at 31 December 2020.
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Profile of Directors

|Name

Director's profite

Other Directorships

i Amankra Tetteh
{Managing Director}

BSc Agriculture (Economics Major]} from
the University of Ghana Legon

Post Graduate Certificate in
Management from the University of
Leicester United Kingdom

Executive Masters in Business
Administration fram China Europe
International Business School, Accra=-
Ghana

Executive Management Certification
from IESE Business Schoaol, University
of Navarra, Barcalona - Spain

Nong

University of South Africa
CTA from the University of South Africa
Certified Chartered Accountant, South

African Institute of Chartered
Accountants

Francis Wood {Board Chairman} BSC in Architecture fram MeGill PAWO LTD (GHANAY
University
MBA Finance Management Strategy
from London Business School
David Adomakah BSe Econemics from London School of  |Aker Energy As
Economics, University of London Kagisto Tiso Heldings (PTY) Lid
Vanguard Group Limited
Diplome de Langue et de Civilisation Tih Alfrica Limited
from La Sorbonne Universite de Paris | Tiso Blackstar Group Se
Tiso Blackstar Group Proprietary Limited
A World Feflow of the Duke of Edinburg
International Award
Bryan Arlow Bachelor of Accounting Science from Actvest (PTY) Ltd

Bayport Finandial Services (PTY) Ltd
Bayport Financial Services Ltd (Zambia)
The Real Automobile Finance and Insurance
Cansulting Company (FTY) Lid

Julia Asante Anim

B.Eng (Telecoms) from Queen Mary
and Westfield college, London-United
Kingdom

MSc Banking and International Finance
from Cass Business School, London-
United Kingdom

Amber Keye Investments Limited
Mtiamoah Foundation

University, California

Master of Public Administration in
Internationzl Development from
Harvard K2nnedy School,
Massachusetts

Master of Business Administration from
Hanvard Business School,
Massachusetts.

Amina Abugdanpoka Kaguah Bachelor of Laws from University of IPC Petroleum Ghana Lid
Ghana, Legen
Qualifying Certificate of Law from the
Ghana School of Law

Emily Slota Bachelor of Arts from Stanford Liguid Financial Services Ltd

Hamanok Okai Whelan Lid
High Return Cash Fund Plc
High Yield Income Fund Ltd




Emst & Young Chartered Accountants Tel: +233 302 779868 / 4275/ 9223/ 20%
G135, White Avenue Fax: +233 302 778894 /2934

Alrporl Residential Area ey.com

P. O. Box KA 16009,

Airpont Acerz, Ghana

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Bayport Savings and Loans (the Company) set out on
pages 14 to 55, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the staiement of changes in equity and
the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and Its financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner
required by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and Specialized
Deposit -Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Ghana, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the |[ESBA Cede. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements as & whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, For the matter below, we have provided our
description of how our audit addressed the matter as provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The result of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matter below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.

Embae Tty af Erad L Young Slobal Lasitdes
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Allowance for expected credit losses on loans
and advances to customers

IFRS @ introduced a forward-looking Expected
Credit Loss (ECL) model.

The ECL model is to reflect the general pattern
of deterioration or impravement in the credit
guality of financial instrumenis.

The amount of ECL's recognized as a loss
allowance or provision depends on the extent of
credit deterioration since the initial recognition
and recognition of impairment. It could be done
on a 12-month expected credit losses or lifetime
expected credit losses. Impairment computations
under IFRS 9 therefore involves the use of
models that takes into account:

» The probability-weighted outcome.

= Reasonable and supportable information that is
available without undue cost or Loan loss
provision is a key area of judgement for
management. Significant judgements in the
determination of the Company's Expected Credit
Loss includes:

» Use of assumptions in determining ECL
modelling parameters.

» portfolioc segmentation for ECL computation

» Determination of a significant increase credit
risk and

» Determination of associations between

| Macroeconomic scenarios.

The use of different models and assumptions can
significantly affect the level of allowance for
expected credit losses on loans and advances to
customers. Due to the significance of such loans
and the significant use of judgements, the
assessment of the allowance for expected credit
losses [s a key audit matter.

The information on expected credit losses on
loans and advances to customers Is provided in

| Note 4 Loans and advances to customers of
changes in the gross carrying amount and the
corresponding ECL allowances in the financial
statements.

We have obtained an understanding of the
company’s implementation process of IFRS 9,
including understanding of the changes to
the Company's IT systems, processes and
controls, Additionally, we obtained an
understanding of the credit risk modelling
methadology.

We validated and tested the ECL model of the
company by assessing the data integrity and
the internal controls around the modal.

We have also performed, among others, the
following substantive sudit procedures:

+ Reviewed the accounting policies and
framework methodology developed by the
company in order to assess its compliance
with IFRS 9;

» Verified sampled underlying contracts of
fimancial assets to determine the
appropriateness of management’s
classification and measurement of these
instruments in the ECL model.

» Reviewed and tested the methodology
developed to calculate loan lass provision
under IFRS 9, concentrating on aspects such
as factors for determining a 'slgnificant
increase in credit risk’, staging of loans,
testing specific models related to Probability
of Default (PD), Loss Given Default (LGD),
Exposure at Default (EAD)

* Tested the accuracy and completeness of
data used in modelling the risk parameter,
Recalculating the ECL,

* Reviewed forward looking information /
multiple economic scenario elements

» For stage 3 exposures, we tested the
reasonableness of the assumptions
underlying the impairment identification and
guantification including forecasts of future
cash flows, valuation of underlying collateral,
estimated period of realisation for
collaterals, etc.

= We have also analysed infarmation relating
to the allowance for expected credit losses
on loans and advances to customers
disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements of the company.
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Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises corparate
information (Directors, Officials and Registered Qffice), report of the Directors and statement of
Directors' responsibilities. Other information does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other infarmation obtained prior to the
date of this Auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the reguirements of the Companies
Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 830)
and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to geing concern
and using the going concern kasis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have na realistic alternative but to do so.

These charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
processes.

Auditer's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a quarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting @ material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
errar, as fraud may invalve callusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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« (btaln an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order te design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists, we are required te draw attention in
our Auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our zuditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

s Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the bank to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the company's audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scepe and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contrels
that we identify during our audit,

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial staiements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal requirements

The Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) requires that in carrying cut our audit we consider and report
on the foliowing matters. We confirm that:

» We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

» In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our examination of those books;

= Proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from branches not
visited by us; and




- ﬁ“."'
173%
B B

Building a better
working world

The statement of financial position and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
accounts give the information required under the Act, in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit or loss for the financial year then ended.

We are independent of the Company pursuant to Section 143 of the companies Act, 2019 (Act
292).

The Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930) under Section 85(2)
reguires that we report on certain matters, Accordingly, we state that:

The accounts give a true and fair view of the statement of affairs of the company and the results
of operations for the year under review,

We were able to obtain all the information and explanations required for the efficient
performance of our duties;

The transactions of the company are generally within the powers of the company;

The company has generally complied with the provisions of the Banks and Specialized Deposit-
Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930).

The company has generally complied with the provisions of the Anti-Money Laundering Act, 2008
(Act 749), the Anti-Terrorism Act, 2008 (Act 762) and regulations made under these enactments;

The Engagement Partner on the audit resulting in this independent Auditor's Report is Pamela Des
Bordes (ICAG/P/1329).

T O o e

Ernst & Young (ICAG/F/2021/12&y
Chartered Accountants
Accra, Ghana

Date: 20 - ©3 - 2024

Wernikar fior
Partigrs : Fo
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BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS
AMMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Statement of Profit or Loss and Othier Comprehensive Income

Figures In Ghana Cad! Motels) 31 December 31 December
2020 2018
Interest income 5 261,463,305 259,624,535
Interest expense 4 (144,761,071}  (120,083,082)
Met interest Income 146,702,234 139,761,453
Fees and commission income 3,599,525 4,092,538
Net fees and commission income 3,999,525 4,092,538
Net trading income 150,701,759 143,853,991
Cther operating income 348 506 187,292
Other Income 585 2,827 994 2,635,632
Operating income 153,878,259 145,676,915
Net impairment loss on financial asset BES (18,523,480) (31,340,001}
Forelgn exchange losses (1,569,285) (6,386,733)
Personnel expenses (27,715,299)  (50,421,030)
Depreciation and amorbisation 1011812  (11,656,284)  (13,578,616)
Other expenses 6 (68,003,230)  (63,237,280)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 22 26,410,681 (1B,.286,745)
Income tax (expense)/credit 13.1 {8,568,254) 4,421,008
Profit/(loss) for the year 17,842,427 (13,865,739)
Cther comprehensive incoma = g
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 17,842,427 (13,865,739)
Bacic earnings per share (pesawas par share) 30 0.1270 {0.0987}
Diluted earnings per share (pesewas cedis per shara) 30 0.1270 (0.0867)

The accounting pollcias on pages 18 to 30 and the notes on pages 31 to 55 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2020

Flgures in Ghana Cedi Note 31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash eguivalents 7 21,965,372 11,297 868
Loans and advances to customers ] 675,781,352 701,852,127
Cther assets g 59,560,875 3,436,128
Property and equipment 10 7,142,087 10,158,805
Intangible assets 11 7,980,490 11,560,467
Right=of use assets 12 2,845,939 4,544,625
Current tax assets 13.2 13,758,460 12,275,998
Deferred tax balances 133 12,257,132 18,969,213
Total Assats 801,324,717 774,144,331
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Deposits from customers 14 104,470,260 70,561,625
Cther labilities 15 32,323,677 48,360,012
Borrowings 15 378,827,883 354,609,749
Loans from shareholders 17 142,380,666 175,133,041
Total liabilities 658,002,486 648,664,427
Equity
Share capital 18 25,942,217 25942217
Statutory reserves 15 26,431,042 21,970,435
Regulatory credit risk reserves 20 7,118,553 0,980,164
Cther reserves 21 (8,969,018) (B,969,016)
Income surplus 83,798,429 72,556,004
Total Equity 143,322,231 125,479,804
Total Liabilities and Equity 801,324,717 774,144,231

The respaonsibilities of the Company's Directors with regard to the preparstion of the financial statements are set out an{Hng 3. The annual
financial statements and the notes on pages 31 to 55, were approved and autherised for issue by the board on 2THh avch 821 and
were signed on its behalf by:

i Al

Director X Director

The accounting policies on pagess 18 to 30 and the notes on pages 31 to 55 form an integral part of the finandal statements.

15
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BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS

ANNUAL FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Statement of Cash Flows

Figures in Ghana Ced| Notels) 31 December 31 December
2020 2019

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash used in operating activities 23 27,331,760 (168,906,969)

“Tax paid (3,371,635) (551,519)

Met cash generated from/{used in) operating activities

23,960,125 {169,458,438)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, equipment and intangibles
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

10811 (2,092,978)  (6,643,865)
10 81,170 288,795

Net cash used in investing activities

(2,031,808) (6,354,370)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Proceeds from loans from shareholders
Procesds fram Issue of bonds
Repayments of bands

Lease payment (ROU)

20,000,000 84,000,000
(12,996,956)  (21,498,475)
(32,752,376) 96,224,471

41,248,000 25,667,500
(25,000,000)  (23,753,420)

(1,746,458)  (2,697,071)

MNet cash {used in)/generated by financing activities

(11,247,790) 157,943,008

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Effact of exchange rate movement an cash balances

10,680,527 (17,870,353}
11,297,858 28,539,114
{13,023) {370,693)

Total cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

7 21,965,372 11,297,868

‘The accounting pelicies on pages 18 to 30 and the notes on pages 31 te 55 form an Integral part of the financial statements.
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BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Significant Accounting Policies

General information

BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS Is a public /imited company incorporated and domiciled in Ghana, The address of its registered office and
principal place of business are disclosed in the report of the Directors on page 4. The princlpal activities of the Company conftinue to be the
provision of micra finance and retail financial services.

1. Statement of compliance and presentation of Financial Statements

The financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with International Fnancial Reporting Standards and, the requirements of the
Companies Act 2019 (Act 992) and Banks and Specialised Deposittaking Institutions ACT, 2016 (Act 930) and the princlpal accounting palicies
applied in the preparation of these finandal statements are set out below, They are presented in Ghana Cedis, which is the functional currency,
rounded to the nearest Cedi.

The statement of financlal position Is presented In order of liguidity. Reference to the current maturities of these financizl assets and [iabilities
are disdosed in the notes to the statement of financial pasition and in the analysis of financial assets and liabilities. The accounting policies are
consistent with the previous year, except where specifically stated otherwise,

1.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basls except for certain properties and financial instruments that are
measured at revalued amounts or fair values at the end of each reporting perfod, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on tha fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a llability in an orderly transaction bebween market participants
at the measurement date, reqardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated wsing another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liabiity, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if markst participants would
take those characteristics inte account when pricing the asset or llability at the measurement date.

In addition, for the financial reporting purposes, fair value messurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the falr value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirely, which are
deseribed as follows:

dLivei 1 inputs are guoted prices (unadiusted) in active markets for identical assets or llabilities that the entity can access at the mieasuremeant
te;

Le;e;ci !npul: are inputs, other than quoted prices induded within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or Hability, either directty or
indirectly; an

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability,
1.2 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

‘The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
may affect the application of policles and reported amounts of assets, liabllities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, These farm the
basis of making the judgements on carrying values of assets or liabilities that are not otherwise readily apparent. Actual results may differ from
these estimates, The estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongolng basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the revision only affects that period, or In the period of the revision and future paricds If the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Certain accounting policies have been identified where management has applied a higher degree of judgement that have a significant effact on
the amounts recognised In the financial statements, or estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assats and llabilitles within the next financial year,
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BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Significant Accounting Policies (coniinued)

1.2.1Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations (which are presented separately below), that the directors
have made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in
financial statements.

(1) Assets useful lives and residual values

Property and equipment are deprecisted over their useful life taking into acoount residusl values, where appropriate. The actual lives of the
assets and residual values are assessed at each financial yearend and may vary depending on a number of factors. In reassessing asset lives,
factors such as technological innovation, product life oycles and maintenance programs are taken into account.

(ii) Leases under IFRS 16

IFRS 16 was adopted during the year ended 31 December 2019, Critical judgements made on application of IFRS 16 include identification of
lease contracts, reasonablensess in datermining whether an extension or termination option will ba exercised classification of lease agreements,
determination of whether variable payments are in substance fixed, establishing whether there are multple feases in an arrangement,
determination of stend-slone selling prices of lease and non-lease components.

1.2.2Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of
causing @ material adjustrment to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below.

(i) Deferred tax asssts

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it ks probable that taxable income will be avallable in the future against which they can be
utilisad. Future taxable profits are estimated based on budgets which include estimates and assumptions regarding economic growth, interest,
Inflation, tax rates and competitive forces.

(i) Impairment of financial assats

The Company measures expected credit losses of a financial instrument in a way that reflects:
- an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes
= the tme value of money; and
. reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date.

The expected credit losses for finandial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company Lses [t

judgement in making these assumpticns and selecting the input of the impairment calculation, based on the Company past history and existing
market conditions.

Loans and advances are assessed for sach active account. Probability of default constitute & key Input in measuring ECL. Probabifity of default is

an estimate of lkelihood of default over a given time horizon, the calculation of which includes historical dats, assumptions and expectations of
future conditions,

Refer to note 1.5 for the accounting policies relating to the impairment of finandal assats and to note 26.1 for credit risk management.
1.3 Property and equipment

Property and equipment are tangible assets which the Company halds for its own use or for rental to others and which are expectad to be used
for more than one year.

An item of property and equipment recogrised as an asset when it is probable that future economic bensfits associated with the item will flow
to the Company, and the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

Property and equipment is initially measured at cost. Cost includes all of the expenditure which Is directly attributabie to the acquisition or
construction of the asset, Induding the capitalisation of berrowing costs on qualifying assets, where approriate,

Expenditure incurred subsequently for major services, additions to or replacements of parts of property and equipment are capitalised if it is
probabla that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably. Day to
day servicing costs are induded In profit or loss in the year In which they are incurred.
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BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS
AMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

1.3 Property and equipment (continued)

Deprecation of an asset commences when the asset is available for use as intended by management. Depredation is charged to write off the
asset’'s carrying amount ever (s estimated useful life to its estimated residual value, using 2 method that best reflacts the pattern in which the
2sset's economic benefits are consumed by the Company, Leased assets are depreciated in a consistent manner over the shorter of their
expected useful lves and the lease term. Depredation is not charged to an asset if its estimated residual value exceeds or is equal to its
carrying amount, Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earfier of the date that the asset is dassified as held for sale or derecognised.

The usefd Iives of items of property and eguipment have been assessed as follovis:

Item Average useful life
Furniture and fittings 5 years

Maotor vehicles 4 years

Office equipment 5 years

IT equipment 3 years

Leasehold Improvements Ower expected lease term

The residual value, useful life and depreciation methed of each asset are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. If the expectations differ
from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate,

Each part of an item of property and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item Is depreciated separately,
The depreciation charge for each period is recognised In profit or loss unless it is included In the carrying amount of anather assst.

Impairment tests are performed on property and equipment when there is an indicator that they may be impaired. When the carrying amount
of an item of property and squipment is assessed to be higher than the estimated racoversble amount, an impairment loss s recognised
immediately In prefit or loss to bring the camying amount in fine with the recoversble amount.

An lterm of property and eguipment is derecognised upan disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its continued use or
dispesal. Any gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property and equipment, determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of item, is included in profits and loss when the item, ks derecognised.

1.8 Intangible assats

An intangible asset & recognised when:

. it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow ta the entity; and
. the cost of the asset can be measured raliably,

Intangible assets are Inltiaily recognised at cost, less any accumulated amartisation and any mpalrment losses,

An intanglble asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised whan:

it is techrically feasible to complete the ass=t so that It will be availzble for use ar sale,

there is n intention to complete and use or sell i,

there & an abllity to use or sell |t

it will generate probable future economic benefits.

there are avallable technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use ar sell the assst.
the expenditure attributable to the asset during its development can be measured reliably.

The amount initially recognised for intemally-generated intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date whan the
intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria fisted shove, Where no internally generated intanaglble asset can be recegnised, development
expend|ture is recognised in profit or loss in the period in which i is incurred,

Subsequent to Initial recognition, Internally-generated intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses, on the same basis as intanalble assets that are acquired saparataly,

The useful lives of intengitle assets are assessed to be elther finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortlsed on & straight line basis over the estimated useful lives and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the tangible assets may be impaired. The estimated useful life and amortisation method for an intanglble assets with

;ﬂﬁ_nlte life are reviewed at the end of each reporting pericd, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
Si5:

Item Average useful life

Computer saftware 3 = 10 years
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BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS
ANMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

1.4 Intangibie assets (continued)

Intangible asets with indefinite useful lves are tested for Impakrment annually either individually or at cash-genersted unit level. Such
intangibles are not amortised.

An Intangible asset |s derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or dispesal, Gain or loss arising
from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the camrying amount of the asset,
is recognised in profit or loss when the asset Is derscognisad.

1.5 Financial instruments

Classification

The Company dassifies financial assats and financial liabilities Into the following categories:
- Finandial assets at amortised cost
. Financial liabilifes measured at amortised cost

The Company does not maintzin financial instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT) and through profit or loss.
A financlal asset s measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as fair value through profit or
loss;

=  The asset is held within 3 business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
Intarest on the principal amount cutstanding,

Businass model assessmant

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of a business madsl in which an asset is held at a portfolio level because this best reflects
the way the business is managed and infotmation fs provided to management. The Information considered includes:

*  the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. In particular, whether
management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interast revenue, matching the duration of financial assets to the liakilities
that are funding those assets or realising cash flows through the sales of the assets;

. hew the perfarmance of the portfolia is evaluated and reported to Company’s management;

. the risks that affect the performance of the business model (2nd the finandial assets held within that businass model) and how
those risks are managed, :

the frequency, volume and timing of sales In prior periods, the ressons for such sales and expectations about future sales activity.
Infarmation about sales activity is considered as part of the overall assessment of how the Company’s stated objective for
managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are realised,

Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

Fer the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the falr value of the financial 2sset on initial recognition, ‘Interest’ is defined as
consideration for the time value of money and for eredit Fisk associated with the prindipal amount outstanding during a particular period of time
and for ether basic lending risks and costs {for example, liguidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit margin,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest, the Company considers the contractual terms of
the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual cleuse that could change the timing or amount of
contractual cash flows such that it would not mest this condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers:
Interest rate charged to customars;
orlgination fee and service fee charged to customers;
any other amounts charged to customers (i any);
contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows;
leverage fegtures;
prepayment and extenslon terms;
terms that limi the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (for example, non-recourse asset arrangements); and
features that modify consideration of time value of money (for axample, pericdical reset of interast rates).

Financial assets which have been classified as measured at amortised cost include exsh and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and
loans and advances,

If the business madel/SPPI test are not met, the financial asset would be dassified as fair valie through profit or loss.
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

1.5 Financial instrumeants (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement

The Company initially recognises finencial assets and liabilities on the date the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Instruments., This is on the date that these finandial instruments are ariginated,

Financial instruments are measured Initally at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value of the finandial assets or liabilities, as appropriate, on Initlal recognition,
except if fair value through profit and loss.

The Company generally does not reclassify financlal instruments between different categories subsequent to Initizl recognition. Finandial assete
are reclassified only if the Company changes its business madel far managing financial assets. In accordance with IFRS 9:

. Financial lizbilties can never be reclassifled; and

. Finaneial assets can only be reclassified If there is a change In business model.

Subsequent measurement
Amortised cost

Financlal assets which are classified as measured at amartised cost, are measured using the effective Interest methad, less any expacted credit
losses which are recognised In profit or loss. Amortised cost 15 ealculatad by taking inte account any transaction costs on acquistion as well as
fees and costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimaterd future cash payments or receipts through the expecied life of the finandal
asset to the gross carrying amount of a finandal asset. When calculating the affective interest rate for finandial Instruments other than credit-
Impaired assets, the Group estimates future cash flows considering all contrectuzl terms of the finandal instrument, but not expected credit
losses. For credit-impaired assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is caiculated using estimated cash flows Including expected credit
losses. The calculation of effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial assets or financial [eability.

Drigination fees are regarded as integral part of the effective Interest: rate and are accounted for as interest and other similar income

Expected credit Insses are caleulated through the use of an appropriate Impairment methodolegy.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the Company realises the rights to the benefits specified In the contract, the rights expire, the asset is
substantially modified or the Company surrenders or otherwise loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset. On

derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and procesds receivable (including any new asset obtained)
are included in statement of changes in equity.

Financial liabilities {or a portion thereof) are derecognised when the obilgation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires, On
derecognition, the difference bebween the carrying amount of the financial liability, Including related unamartised costs, and the amount paid for
It are included in statement of changes in equity.

Impairment of financial assets

Significant ncrease fn credit risk

When determining whether the risk of default on & financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company

considers reasonable and suppertable information that s relevant and available without undue costs and effort. The Company has utilised the
3(0-days past due rebuttable presumption to dentify 2 sianificant increass in cradit risk sinee initial recognidon,
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

1.5 Financial instruments (continued)
Credit risk

The Company menitors the barrowers credit risk using both qualitative and quantitative information such as number of days in arrears and
recency. Days In arrears represent the number of days that the contraciual instaliment has past due and recency is calculated by refErlencing
the most recent payment history of [eans. The definition of default used in the measurement of expected credit losses is consistent with the
definition of default used for our internal credit risk management purposas. The policy of management is to use recency to assess the default
statue of & fpan as opposed to days in amears due to high levels of administration and concomitant delays associated with payroll deductions.
The internal definition of default is used instead of the IFRS 9 90 days presumption.

The Comgany classifies loan into the 3 different stages based on recency and days in arrears as follows;

IFRS 9 Stage allocation Recency Recency definition
12-month-ECL - Credit risk has not increased Standard Performing Mo missed instalments (TFRS 9 Stage 1)

significantly since initial recognition is low
Lifetime-EC- not credit-Impaired= Credit risk has Performing Active (1-2)  |Loans that ara perfarming, on payroll, and have made
increased significantly since initial recognition and payment on either one or both of thelr most recent 2

credit risk is not low instalments expected. Loans in this category relate mainly to
loans in technical arsars which are generally still on payroll and
s a consequence evidence high payment propensity.

(IFRS 9 Stage 2)

Performing Active (3-4) |Partial performing loans that have over the last four
consecutive periods reviewed, missed their most recent two
Instalments expected but have paid either one or both of the
preceding two instalments due, This is a transitional bucket
with the majarity of these loans likely to be indicative of
separation from payroll and likely to meve into NPL but mare
time and analysis is required to confirm that assessment,
(IFRS 2 Stage 2)

Life-time-ECL-credit-Impairad - Credit risk has MNan-perfarming Loans that have aver the last four consecutive periods
increased significantly since initial recognition and reviewed, missed all four instalments expected,
Ioans are eredit impaired {IFRS 9 Stage 3}

Doubtful & Bad Delinguent loans where the probability of recovery is uncertaln

and the separation from payroll has been confirmed, as well as
credit impaired loans, which have been identified for write offs
subject to board approval.

{IFRS @ Stage 3)

Refer ko note 26,1 on credit risk management and messurement.

Credit impaired financial assets

At each reparting date, the Company assesses whether financial asssts carried at amortised cost are credit-impaired. A financial asset |s cradit-

impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
agset have occiurred.

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental Impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial
asset have occurred. Evidence that & finandlal asset is credit-impaired incudes chservable data about the following events:

= significant financial difficulty of the Issuer or the borrower:

- a breach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

. the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual rezsens relating to the borrower's financial difficulty, having granted to

the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise consider:
®  Itis becoming probable that the borrawer will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;
- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of finandal difficulties.

Wit off policy

The Company writes off a financlal asset when there s information Indicating that the debtor is In severe financial difficulty and there Is no
realistic prospect of recovery, for example, when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptoy proceedings, or in
the case of trade recelvables, when the amounts are over two years past due, whichever occurs sooner. Finenclal assats written off may still be
subject to enforcement activities under the Company's recavery procedures, taking into account legal advice whars appropriate. Any recoveries
made are recognised in profit or loss.
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1.5 Financial instruments (continued)

Credit risk {continued)

Credit impaired financial assets (continued)
Measurement and recogrition of expedted cradit losses

The Campany recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses ("ECL™) on the following financial assets:
. Loans and advances; and
* Trade and other recelvables.

Impairments are measured as 12 month expected credit losses upen orlgination. Where there has been a significant increase in cr?cllt rick since
initial recegnition of a financizl asset, the loss aflowance (s measured a5 an amount equal to fifetime expected credit losses. A hfetime expected
credit loss is calculated for credit impaired and defaulted loans.,

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financlal
instrument. In contrast, 12 month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on & financial
instrument that are possible within 12 manths after the reporting date.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to [ifetime expected credit losses,

12 month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default svants on a financial Instrument, that are
possible within the 12 month period after the reporting date,

Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows:

- Finaneial assats that are not credit impaired at the reporting date — as the present value of all cash flow shortfalls {i.e. the
difference between the cash flows due ta the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash fiows that the Comparry
expect to recaive);

L Financial assets that are credit impaired at the reporting date - as the difference batween the gross carrying amount and the
present value of estimated futurs cash fiows,

Less allowances for expacted credit losses are presented in the statement of financal position as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of
the fingncial asset.

*  Loans and advances; and

. Trade and other receivables.

Other assats

Other assets are measured at initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured &t amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. Appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts are recegnised in profit or loss when there is abjective evidence that the
asset Is impaired. Sianificant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and
default or definguency in payments are considered indicators that the trade recelvable is impaired. The allowance recognised is measured as the

difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective Interest rate
computed at initial recognition.

The carrying amount of the asset Is reduced through the us= of an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in profit or loss
within operating expenses, When a trade receivable is uncollech ble, it is written off agalnst the aliowance account for trade receivables,
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognised in profit or loss,

Other agsets are dassified at amortised cost,

Other payables

Other payables are initially measured at fair valug, and are subsequently measured at amertised cost, using the effective interest rate method.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hend and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid investments that are readily

c?rfwerﬂblle to @ known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These are nitially and subsequently recorded
aL Tair valle.
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1.5 Financial instruments (continued)
Bank overdraft and borrowings

Bank overdrafts and borrowings are initially meassured at fair value, and ere subsequently measured at emortised cost, using the effective
Interest rate method.

Offsatting

Finandal assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial posttion when thers is 3 legally enfarceable
right to offset the recognised amounts znd there Is an Intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liabllity
simultanaoushy,

1.6 Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities

Current tax for currant and prior perieds 15, to the extent unpaid, recognised as a llability, If the amount already pald in respect of current and
prior periods exceeds the amount due for those perods, the excess (s recognised as an asset.

Current tax asset/liabilities for the current year and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be paid tof{recovered from) the tax
authorities, using the tax rates (and ta¥ laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

Defarred tax assets and liabilities

# deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except to the extent that the deferred tax liability arises from the
Initial recognition of an asset or liability in @ transaction which at the time of the transacticn, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit
(tax loss).

A deferred tax asset fs recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be svailable
against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised. A deferred tax asset Is not recognised when it arises from the Initial
recognition of an asset or Bability in & transaction &t the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax less),

A deferred tax asset is recognised for the carry forward of unused tax fosses to the extent that it s probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unused tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and fabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the and of the reparting period.

Deferred tax assets and lisbliiles are offset when there Is a legally enforceabie right to set off currant tax assets against current tax lizbiliies
and when they relate fo Income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax asssts and
lizbilities on & net basis,

Tax expenses

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as income or an expense and Indluded in profit or loss for tha period, except to the exient that the
tiax arises from a transaction or event which ks recognised, in the same or a different period, to other comprehensive incame.

Value added tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of VAT except where the value added tax incurred on @ purchase of goods

and services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case the value added tax is recognised s part of the cost of acguisition of
the assef or as part of the expense item as applicable.

The net amount of valie added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the Ghana Revenue Autharity Is Included as part of recelvables or payables
in the statement of financial pesiton,
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1.7 Leasss
The Company has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach from 1 January 2019,

At Inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, 2 lease. A contract is, or containg, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an fdentified asset for 3 period of time In exchange for censideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an Identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

. the contract Involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specifisd explicitly or implicitly, and should be physically distinct or
represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the
asset is not identified;

. the Company has the right to obtain substantially ll of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use;
and

. the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it has the decision making rights that
are most relevant ta changing how 2nd for what purpose the asset s used. In rare cases where the decision ebout how and for
what purpose the asset Is used Is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset if elther;

- the Cormpany has the right to operate the asset; or
- the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose the asset Is used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract thet contains a lease component, the Company allocates the consideration in the confract fo each
lease component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and bulldings in which it is a lassee, the
Company has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and non-lease components as a single leass component.

As a lessee

The Company recognises 2 right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date, The right-of-use asset |s initially measured
at cost, which comprises the initial ameount of the lease liability adjusted for any leass payments made at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remave the undariying asset or to restore the underying asset or
the site on which it i located, less any lease incentives recaived.

The right-of-use asset |s subsequently depreciated using the siraight-line methad from the commencement date to the earfier of the end of the
useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term, The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are datermined on the same
basis as those of property and equipment, In addition, the right-of-use asset is pericdically reduced by impairment losses, If any, and adjustad
fior cartain remeasurements of the lease Hability.

The lezse lizbllity Is inftially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Ganerally,
the Company uses its Incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate,

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease lability comprise the following:
- fixed payments, including insubstance fixed payments;
. variable lease payments that depend on an index or & rate, Initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement

. amounts expected to be payable under a resldual value guarantee; and

. the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional
renewal period If the Company is reasonably certain to exerciss an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease
unless the Company is reasonahly certain not to terminate earty.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest mathod. Tt is remeasured when there Is a change in future lease
payments arising from a change In an index or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expectad to be payable under
a residual value guarantee, or If the Company changes fts assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease lability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjusiment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, o Is
recorded |n profit or loss if the carmylng amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents fght-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in ‘property, plant and equipment’ and lease
lizbdlities In lease liabilities in the statement of finandal position.

Short-tarm leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company has elected nat to recognise right-of-use assets and lease lizbilities for shart-term leases that have a kease term of 12 manths or

less and leases of low-value assets, including IT equipment. The Company recegnises the lease payments associated with these leases as an
£xpense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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1.8 Impalrment of assets other than financial assets
The Company assesses at each end of the reporting peried whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
Irrespective of whether there s any indication of impairment, the Company alse:
. tests intangible assets with an indefinite usaful lifa or intangible assets nat yet available for use for impairment annually by

comparing s carrying amount with its recoverable amount. This impairment test is performed during the annual period and at the
same time every peried,

If there is any indication that an assat may be impaired, the recoverzble amount is estimated for the Individual asset. If it is not possible to
ectimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is
determined.

The recaverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit s the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and Its value in use.

I the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.,
That reduction is an Impairment loss.

AR Impalrment loss of assets carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immaediately in profit or loss. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decreass.

# reversal of an impairment loss of assets carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation other than goodwill is recognised
immediately In profit or loss. Any reversal of an Impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation increase,

1.8 Share capital and equity
An equity instrument |s any contract that evidences a residual Interest in the assets of an entity after deducting gll of its Habifities,

Ordinary shares are recognised at par value and classified as 'share capital’ in equity. Any amounts received from the |ssue of shares in excess
of par value is classified as 'share premium' in aquity. Dividends are recognised as a liability in the year in which they are dedared.

1.10 Employee benefits

Short-term employee baneafits

Thee cost of short-term employes benefits, (those payable within 12 months after the service is rendered, such as pald vacation leave and sick
leave, bonuses, and non-monetary benefits such as medical care), are recognised in the peried in which the service [z renderad and are not
discounted.

The expected cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employees render services that increase their entitlerment or, in
the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs.

The expected cost of profit sharing and bonus payments is recognised as an expense when there Is 2 legal or constructive abligation to make
such payments as a result of past performance.

Defined contribution plans
Payments to defined contribution retirerment benefit plans are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Payments miade to industy-managed (or state plans) retirement benefit schemes are dealt with as defined contribution plans where the
Company's obligation under the schemes s equivalent to those arising in a defined contribution retirement benefit plan.

27



BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR. THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

1.11 Provizions and contingencies

Prowvisions are recogmised when:
. the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
. it is probable that an outflow of resources embadying economic berefits will be required to settle the obligation; and
L a reliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditure expected to be required fo settle the obligation.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another party, the reimbursament shall be
recognised when, and only when, it i virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the entity settles the obligation. The
reimbursement shall be treated a5 & separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement shall not exceed the amount of tha
provision.

If an entity has a contract that s onerous, the present obligation under the contract shall be recognised and measured 2s a provision.

A constructive obligation to restructure arises only when an entity:
- has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at least:
- the business ar part of 2 business concerned;
= the principal lecations affected;
- the location, function, and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for terminating their services;
- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
- when the plan will be implemented; and
. has raised a valld expectation in those affected that it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that plan or
announcing Its main features to those affected by it

After their initial recognition contingent liabiities recognised in business comblnations that are recognised separately are subseguently measured
at the higher of:

. the amount that would be recognised as a provision; and

. the armount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation,

Contingent assets and contingant liabilities are nat recognised. Contingencies (If any} are distlosed in note 27 of the finandial statements.
1.12 Revenue

Revenue is recoanised upon transfer of services to customers In an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to recaive in
exchange for those services, Revenue s recognised net of any taxes collected from customers.

Revenue comprises fees for collection of owned bogk debts, rendering of services to customers and finance charges on loans,
Interest income
Interest is recognised, In profit or loss for all Instruments measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate methed,

This s caloulated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset except for:
. purchasad or originated cradit Impaired finandzl assets. For those financial assets, the Company applies the credit adjusted
effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset from initial recognition.
. financial assats that are not purchased or originated credit impaired finandal assets but subsequently have become credit impaired
financial assets. For those financial assets, the Company applies the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the finandial
asset in subsequent reporting periods.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the finandal
asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial Bzbilfty. When calculating the
effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the finandial instrument but
does not consider the expected credit lesses. The calculation includes all fees paid or recelved between parties to the contract that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transection costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

The credit adjusted effactive Interest rate Is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated fulure cash payments or recsipts through the
expected life of the finandal asset to the amortised cost of a financial asset that Is a purchased or originated credit impaired financial asset,
When caleulating the credit adjusted effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contrachual
terms of the financial asset and expacted credit losses.

Commission and other incomea

Commisslon and other income are recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with the substance of the relevant agreement and when
services are rendered.

28



BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS
ANNLAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

1.13 Administration fees

Administration fees charged to customers are added to gross loans and advances to customers and recognised over the term of the loan using
the effective interest rate method.

1.14 Deferred commission costs
Deferred commission costs are loan originated costs. These are recognised over the term of the loan using effective rate method.

1.15 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the
east of that asset until such time as the asset is ready for Its intended use. The amount of borrewing costs eligible for capitalisation Is
determined as follows:
. Actual borrowing costs on funds specifically borrowed for the purpose of obtalning & qualifying asset less any temporary investment
of those borrowings.
L Weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the entity on funds generally borrawed for the purpose of obtaining
gualifying asset. The borrowing costs capitalised do not exceed the total barrawing costs Ineurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs commences when:
. expenditures for the asset have ocourred;
. borrtwing costs have been incurred, and
. activities that are necessary o prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are in progress,

Capitalisation is suspended during extended periads in which active development is interrupted.

Capitalisation ceases when substantially 2ll the activities necessary to prepare the gualifying asset for Its Intended use or sale are complete.
All other borrowing costs are recognisad as an expense In the period in which they are incurred using the effective interest method.

1,16 Translation of forelgn currancies

Foreign currency transactions

A fareign currency trensaction is recorded, on initizl recognition In Cedi, which Is the functional and presentation cumency, by applying to the
foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

At the end of the reporting period;
= foralgn currency monetary ltems are translated using the closing rate;
. nan-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in & forelgn currency are transiated using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction; and
- non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a forsign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when

the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arlsing on the settfement of monetary ltems or on translating monetary items at rates different from these at which they
were translated on initial recognition during the period or In previous annual financial statements are recognised in profit or loss in the period In
which they arise.

When a gain or loss on @ non-monetary ftem |s recoonised to other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, any exchange
compenent of that gain or loss & recognised to other comprehensive income and accumulsted in equity. When a gain or lass on @ non-
monetary ftem is recognised in profit or loss, 2ny exchange companent of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss,

Cash flows arising from transactions in a foreign currency are recorded in Cedi by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the Cediand the farsion currency at the date of the cash flow.
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1,17 Related parties

Related parties are individuals and companies, where the individual and company have the ability, directly or indirectly, to contral the other
party or exercise significant influence on the other party in making financial and cperating decisions. Related party transactions and balances
are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

1.18 Comparatives
Whera necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with changes in presentation In the current year.
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2. New Standards and Interpretations

In the current year, the Company has applied all of the new and revised Standards and Interpretations lssued by the Intemational Accounting
Standards Board ("IASB") and the Intemational Financlal Reperting Committee ("IFRIC™) of the IASE that are relevant to Its operations and
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

2.1 New and revised Standards and Interpretations affecting amounts reported in the current year

The Company adopted IFRS 16 the amendments to provide lessees with an exemption from assessing whether a COVID-19 related rent
concession is 8 lease modification.

The impact of the adoption of IFRS 16 on the Company’s financial statements Is described in note 31,
2.2 HMNew and revised Standards and Interpretations that are affactive and adoptad in the current year

The following relevant Standards and Interpretations have been applied in these finandal statements. However, they did not have any impact
on the Company's financial statements but may impact the accounts for fututre transactions or amangements,

IAS1  Presentation of Finandal Statements - Amendments regarding the definition of matarial
IAS B Accounting polidies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - Amendments regarding the definition of material
IFRS 7  Financial Instruments: Disclosure Amendments regarding preraplacemant [ssues in the content of the IBOR reform

IFRE 9  Financial Instruments - Amendments regarding prepayment features with negative compensation and medifications of financial
fabilities
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2. HMew Standards and Interpretations {continued)

2.3 Standards and interpretations not yet effective

At the date of authorisation of these financlal statements, the following relevant Standards and Inferpretations were in issue but effective on
annual period on or after the respective dales as Indicated:

IFRS 1

IFRS 4

IFRS 4

IFRS 7

IFRS &

IFRS 9

IFRS 9
IFRS 16
IFRS 17

IFRS 17

A5 1

s 1

1A5 16

1AS 37

IAS 3%

First-time Adoption of Internaticnal Financial Reperting Standards Amendments resulting from Annual Improvements to IFRS
Standards 2018-2020 (subsidiary as a first-time adopter) (effective 1 January 2022)

Insurance contracts - Amendments regarding the expiry date of the deferred approach (effective 1 January 2023)
Insurance contracts - Amendments regarding replacement issues in the context of IBOR reform (effective 1 January 2021}

Financial Instruments: Disclosures Amendments regarding replacement issues in the context of the IBOR reform {effective 1
January 2021)

Finencial Instruments - Amendments resulting from Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020 (fees in the "10 per cert!
test for derecognition of finandial liabiiities) {effective 1 January 2022)

Financial Instruments - Amendments resulting from Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards (fees in the *10 per cent’ test for
derecognition of financial liabilities (effective 1 January 2022)

Financial Instruments - Amendments regarding replacement issues in the context of the IBOR reform {effective 1 January 2021)
Leasas - Amendments ragarding replacement issues in the context of the IBOR raform {effective 1 January 2021)
Insurance Contracts - Original issue (effective 1 January 2021}

Insurance Contracts - Amendments tn address concerns and implementation challenges that were identified after IFRS 17 was
published {effective 1 January 2023)

Presentation of Financlal Statements - Amendment to defer the effective date of the January 2020 amendments (effective 1
January 2023)

Presentation of Finandal Statements: Amendments regarding the dassification of liabilitizs (effective 1 January 2023)

Praperty, Plant and Equipment - Amendments prohibiting a company from deducting from the cost of property, plant and

equipment ameounts received from selling items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use (effective
1 January 2022)

Provisians, Contingant liabiiities and Contingent Assets - Amendments regarding the costs to indude when assessing whether 2
contract Is onerous (effective 1 January 2022)

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measuremeant: Amendments regarding replacemant issues in the context of the IBOR
refarm (effective 1 January 2021)

The directors anticipate that these amendments will be applied in the Company annual financial statements for the annual periods beginning on
the respective dates as indicatad above. The direciors have not yet assessed the potential impact of the applicetion of these amendments.
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Flgures in Ghana Cedi 31 December 31 December
2020 019
3. Interestincome
Interest income calculated using the effective Interest rate (EIR) 260,676,816 232,847,220
Loan origination fees 30,786,489 26,877,315
Total interest income 291,463,305 259,824,535
4. Interest expensa
Interest expense calculated using the effective interest rate:
Interest on loan from shareholders 44,915,086 25,789,508
Interest on bank overdrafts and term loans 37,080,750 33,812,502
Interest on corporate bonds 46,955,336 45,325,201
Other interest and similar expansa:
Interest on deposits from customers 15,805,859 15,135,761
Total interest expense 144,761,071 120,063,082
5. Other income
Other non advances Interest Income 1,677,865 973,788
Sundry income 1,140,883 1,445,832
Profit on disposal of property and eguipment 9,246 216,012
Total other income 2,827,994 2,635,632
6. Other expenses
Bank charges 877,505 Q56,351
Collection fees 13,593,321 10,726,455
IT expenses 14,068,087 13,368,841
License expenses 110,083 398,437
Marketing and advertising expenses 398,388 1,690,285
Motor vehide expenses 690,631 1,251,B58
Professional fees 761,546 ans,a62
Sal=s commission 20,629,203 15,483,990
Telephonga expenses 605,236 528,279
Travel expenses 1,126,560 2,556,631
Other expenses 15,142,270 11,360,301
Total other expenses 68,003,230 63,237,180

Other operating expenses includes directors’ fiees, training cost, donations, printing and stationery, security fees and technical services.

7. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand 1,401,410 785,813
Bank balances 20,563,962 14,614 464
Cash and bank balances 21,965,372 15,400,277
Bank overdraft - (4,102,409)
As par statement of cashflows 21,965,372 11,297,868
Current assets 21,965,372 15,400,277
Current labilities - (4,102,409)
Total cash and cash equivalents 21,865,372 11,397 868
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7. Cash and cash equivalents {continued)

Bank overdraft

fs at 31 December 2020,the Company had no overdraft facilities (31 December 2019: GHS 4.1 million). An average interest of 20.28% per

annum was charged during the year ended 31 December 2019.

8. Loansand advances to customers

Gross advances 711,451,321 754,031,119
Allowance for impairment provision (35,669,969) {53,038,992)
Net advances 675,781,352 701,892,127
Impairment provision
AL 1 January 53,038,992 43,315 998
Net impairment loss on financial asset 18,133,946 33 340,001
Utilisation of allowance for impairment {35,502,969) (23,621,007)
At 21 December 35,669,969 53,038,992
Mon-current assets 456,729,068 521,408,235
Current assats 179,052,284 180,483,892
Loans and advances 675,781,352 701,892,127
Gross Advances
Payroll 649,573,732 708,301,922
Retal 61,877,589 46,629,197
711,451,321 754,931,119
Allowance for impairment provision
payroll (24,218,709)  (47,324,552)
Retall [11,451,260) {5, 714,440}

(35,669,969) (53,038,992)

Please refer to note 26,1 for disclosures on credit risks,
Post-model adjustments

Post-model adjustments (PMAS) are short-term adjustments to the ECL balance as part of the year-end reporting process to reflect latest
updates to market data, known model deficiences and expert credt judgement.
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9. Other assets

Current assets

Sundry debtars * 61,162,574 5,022,051

Employes costs n advance 11,983 36,554

Prepayments 1,984,199 1,431,672

Withholding tax recelvable - 154,158

Impairment provision (3,597,881) (3,208,347)

Total other assets 59,560,875 3,436,128

* Sundry debtors include GHC 55 million receivable from Controller and Accountant General Department for twe months loan
repayment,

Impairment provision

At 1 January 3,208,347 5,208,347

Impairment provision/(write back) recognised in profit or loss 389,534 (2,000,000)

At 31 December 3,597,881 3,208,347

The Directors consider that the carmying amount of other assets approximate their fair value,

35



9¢€

SOA'RST'OT  ERZTORE B/9'58FT 056'895'T EZB'ALT'T 190'¢Z0'T BIOE Jequate] T
L60'TPT'L  EPEZIER'Z ERS'EET'E  T69'006 FO5'555 ££0'909 0Z0g Sequeiag TE Y
anjen Buihue)
986'5LE'CE  S58'TTY'E DEZ'E96’L  6BY'SOT'Z  ema'omo'Y  OZE'EbTY OTOT 1oquusdag TE Iy
(62’011} - - - (¢/6'0TT) - [esodsig
TR L5760 0T6'SLH'T 0/9°E58 967'b4 5 970" Tk 4 3 Jo) sBieyD
vES'ZL9'dE 885'ESE™ [irdaa:i ] 610'7IE"D 8812 0s2'z0L'E 0z07 Alenliel 10
(osg’cos'n) - (256°L12) s (gea'ska't) - [esodsiq
44T’ ies's ELSEGH'T TeS'akb'T  S98'ASE'T  ZLS'6L £00°1E9 de3A 3 a0y 3By
L0T°606'EC  986'RSH'S 112'852's PSb'ES0'S £14'590'5 EPETLOE G107 ABNUEL T0 3
uoeasdap paje Ny
EQD'BTS'6E L6D'PIETT ETH'IST'OT OBE'990'8  OGE'DET'S EOF'GrL'vy OTOT 40quiaag TE 1Y
(oze'zat) 3 & & (0z£'z91) . [esodsiq
For'6ER'T 9LE'BSH STR'8LT'T TTH'581 006'€ 260°EE SUDRIPPY
6EE'TER'LE  T6B'GSR'DT ge6'7.6's  696'08B’t  O1Z'seE’s  Tig'ges'y 020z Aenuef 10 3y
(gea'ges't) - (zs56'£12) - (Tgo'grs't) - [esodsig
66T'305" EPTZaE'T 1Z0°£86'T £60's ZR6'HLL 050'657 SUDTppY
£/9'652'SE  BOL'ELE'R £26'40T'L TLR'GLBY 60B'VEE'D 198" L0t 610F Aenuer 10w
syuawsaosdwy  quawdinby  Juewdinbg sapIyaA sBuj-
0L ployasea) X 340 10}0p)  pue BInjjuIng 1500

Sjacce JUaund-uopy

juztudinbo pue Apadold 0T

[pa3 eueys uj samnby

(ponuptos) sjusiiale}s [eiauel,y jenuuy sy} o3 sejoN

0707 W3aW3230 TE a30Nd HvEA 3HL ¥0d
SANIWALYLS TWIDNYNIS T NNNY
SHYOT ONY SZHIAYS LHOdAYH



BAYPORT SAVINGS AND LOANS

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements (continued)

Figures in Ghana Cedi

11. Intangible assets

Mon current assets

Cost Computer Assetunder Internally Total
Software development generated
A% 01 January 2012 11,964,656 7,821 604 - 18,786,260
Additions 5,566,052  {2,064673) (1,366,013) 2,135,366
Transfer - {5,359,883) 5,359,883 -
At 01 January 2020 17,530,708 397,048 3,003,870 21921526
Additions 204,625 38,889 = 243,514
At 21 December 2020 17,735,333 435,937 3,993,870 22,165,140
Accumulated Amortisation
At 01 January 2019 6,976,608 - T 6,976,608
Charge for the year 3,375,551 - - 3,375,551
At 01 January 2020 10,352,159 = - 10,352,159
Charge for the year 3,369,095 - 463,396 3,832,491
At 31 December 2020 13,721,254 - 463,396 14,184,650
Carrying value
At 31 December 2020 4,014,079 435,937 3,530,474 7,980,450
At 31 December 2019 7,178,544 357,048 3,993,870 11,565,457

Asset under development represents software still under development. This will be amortised when the asset is available for use.
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12. Right-of use assets

The Company adopted IFRS 16 as from January 1, 2019 which changes the Company’s Financial Statements, Under IFRS 18 the majority of
these leases became on-balance sheet liabilities with underlying right-of-use assets. The Company applied the modified retrospective approach,
which requires the recognition of the cumulative effect of Initially applying IFRS 16, as of January 1, 2019, to the retained earnings and not
restate prior years, When doing so, the Company also mede use of the practical expedient to not recognise @ right-of-use asset or a leass
liability for leases far which the lease term ends within 12 menths of the date of initial application.

Since the Company recognised the right-of-use assets at the amount equal to the lease liabilities, there was no Impact to the retained earnings,
The Company leases land and bulidings. Information about leases for which the Company Is 2 lessee s presented below.

Non-current assets

Cost Rental space  Total

At 01 January 2019 = =

Additions 2,697,071 2,687,071

Transfer 6,423,342 6,423,342

Termination of lease = =

AR 01 January 2020 9,120,413 9,120,413

Additions 1,746,458 1,746,458

Transfer to other assets ** {528,000) (528,000)
At 31 December 2020 10,338,871 10,338,871

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2019 >

Charge for the year 4 575,788 4,575,788

Termination of lease - =

At 31 December 2019 4,575,788 4,575,788

Charge for the year 3,009,544 3,000 544

Transfer ko other assets ** (92 400) {92,400)
At 31 December 2020 7,492,932 7,492,932

Carrying value

At 21 December 2020 2,845,939 2,845,939

AL 31 December 2015 4,544,625 4,544,625

o Transfer to ather assets refers to rent paid for the Berekum Office which the company has exited from the property. The net
amount of GHC 435,800 is receivable from the landlord and has been fully provided for,

12.1 Amount recognised in profit or loss

Depreciation of right of use asset 3,009,544 4,575,788
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13. Income taxes
13.1 Income tax recognised in profit or loss
Current tax/ National Stabilization Levy
In respect of prior year 535,647 >
In respect of current year 1,320,526 =
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 6,712,081 (4,421,006)
Total deferred tax 5,712,081 (4,421,006}
Total income tax expensef(credit) recognised in the current year 8,568,254 (4,421,006)
Reconciliation of tax expense
Prafit before taxation 26,410,681 (18,286,745)
Tax at the statutary rate 25% (2019: 25%) 5,602,670 (4,571,686)
Tax effect of adjustments on taxable income
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 105,411 150,680
Prior year adjustment 535,647 -
Mational Stabilization Levy rate of 5 % (effective 15 July 2013) 1,320,526 %
1,965,584  (4,421,008)
Adsustments recognised in the current year in relation to the currant tax of prior years = -
Income tax expense/(credit) recognised in profit or loss 8,568,254 {4,421,006)
Effective tax rate 32 % 24 %
13.2 Current tax assebs
Current tax assets 13,791,460 12,275,998
Recenciliation of current tax assets
Ak 1 January 11,876,736 11,527,911
Priar year adjustment [535,647) =
Tax paid 2,072,453 348,825
At 31 December 13,413,542 11,876,736
Reconciliation of National Stabilization Levy
At 1 Jamusary 399,262 195,568
Tax for the year recognized in profit and loss (note 13.1) {1,320,526) -
Paid during the year 1,298,182 202,654
At 31 December 377,918 359,262
Total at 31 December 13,791,460 12,375,998
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13, Income taxes (continued)
13.3 Deferred tax balances
The following is the analysis of deferrad tax assets presented in the statement of financial position.
Deferred tax breakdown
Accelerated capital allowances for tax purposes £21,018 728282
Provision for impairment of loans and advances 8,917,533 13,259,748
Tax losses * 1,618,211 2,582,412
Provision for Impairment of sundry dabtors 899 470 802,087
Foreign exchange losses - 1,596,684

Total deferred tax assets

12,257,132 18,969,213

Reconciliation of deferred tax assets

Af 1 January

Originating temparary differences on tanglble fixed assets

Originating temporary differences on provision for impairment on acvances

Tax losses available for set off against future taxable income

Criginating temporary differences on provision for impairment on sundry debtors
Unrealised exchange losses

18,969,213 14,548,207

93,636 {75,094)
{4,341,236) 2,429,748
{965,180) 960,668
97,383 {500,000)

(1,596,684) 1,596,684

At 31 December

12,257,132 18,065,213

* Unused tax losses:

Financial year

31 December 2020
31 December 2019
31 December 2018

Losses carried Expiry dates of
forward losses

= 31 December 2023

3,878,674 31 December 2022
2,590,253 31 December 2021

6,468,927

14. Deposits from customers

By miaturity

Within ane manth

Cne to three months
Three months to one year
Mare than one year

29,084,780 21,235,529
28,159,275 20,363,426
47,207,060 28,923,338

19,145 35,332

Total deposits from customers

104,470,260 70,561,625

By nature

Ratail funding
Saving accounts

Foed depasit accounts

6,510,970 9,057,984
57,955,290 61,463,641

Total deposits from customers

104,470,260 70,561,625
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15. Other liabilities

Current liabilites

Trade payables 2,729 112 4 086,191

Accrued expense 12,296,593 11,281,831

Amount due to related party (refert to note 23.2) 552,307 17,688,463

Interest payable 16,080,886 15,293,525

Withholding tax 664,779 -

Tatal other liabilities 32,323,677 48,360,012

16. Beorrowings

Held at amortised cost

Corporate bonds )] 222,790,254 206,542,294

Term loans (i} 158,603,575 151,600,531

Deferred transaction costs (2,565,988) {3,533,078)

Total borrowings 378,827,883 354,609,749

(i Terms of the bonds are 3 to § years and Interest rates range from 22% to 28.00% per annum (2019: 19.50% to 28.00% per

annum}. Bonds raised for 2019 amounted to GHC 25.7m.

(i) Term loans include funding received by the Company from local banks and financial Institutions. Terms of the loans vary from 3
years to 5 years and variable interest rates vary from 20.50% to 26.63% per annum (2019: 20.50% to 26.63% per annum).

Current liabilities

At amortised cost 163,642 289 36,681,781
Non-current liabilities
AL amortised cost 215,185,554 317,927,968

Total borrowings

378,827,883 354,609,749

17. Loans from sharoholders

MNon-current [labilities

Baypart International Headguarter Company {Pty) Lid

0] 142,380,666

175,133,041

n The loans from Bayport Intermational Headguarter Company (Pty) Lid are denominated in Cedl. The loans carry interest from
24,13% to 26%. The loans are unsecured, and have malurity dates ranging from August 2022 to May 2028. The loans from
Bayport International Headquarter Company {Pty) Ltd USD lozn was settled In 2020 and no outstanding USD balance as at year

end.
18. Share capital

Authorised
20,000,000,000 Ordinary shares

Issued Number of shares  Share capltal Total

AL 01 January 2019 14,052,239,848 29942217 29,942,217
At 01 Jenuary 2020 14,052,238,848 20,942,217 29,942,217
At 31 December 2020 14,052,2359,848 29,942,217 29,942,217

There is no unpaid liability on any share and there are no calls or instalments In arrears,
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19. Statutory reserves

The statutory reserve fund represents the cumulative amount set aside from annual profit after tax as required by Section 29 of the Banking Act
2001 {Act 673) as amended by Act 738, The proportion of net profit transferred to this reserve ranges from 15% to 50% of net profit after tax
depending on the ratio of the existing statutary reserve fund to paid up capital,

At 1 January 21,570,435 21,970,435
Transfers from income surplus 4,480,607 -
At 31 December 26,431,042 21,970,435

20. Regulatory credit risk reserves

The account is used to record the excess of Impairment as per the Bank of Ghana rules over the impairment based on International Financial
Reporting Standards, The excess s transferred from the income surplus to the regulatory credit risk reserve, As at 31 December 2020, the
provision recorded was lower than par the Bank of Ghana rules, which resulted In a transfer to income surplus account.

At 1 January 5,980,164 28,578,631
Transfer to income surplus acoount (2,860,605)  (18,588,457)
AL 31 December 7,119,559 9,980,164

21, Merger reserves

Merger with CFC Savings and Loans Limited

Cn 1 October 2017, CFC was merged with the Company by way of a share swap. In exchange of their sharsholding, the sharcholders of
CFC received shares in the Company at 2 ratio of 1 CEC share for 3,004,633:714 company share, The total number of shares issusd were
2,743,239,848 and were valued at GHC 18,542,217, There was no cash consideration invaived.

On the date of merger, the assets and [lzbilities of CFC were taken aver by the Company, CFC's principal activities were the provision of
financial services, induding Inans and advances to small and medium enterprises, to accept deposiis and other repayable funds from the
public, to undertake micro-funding and to subscribe to short term securities,

Merger reserves arising on merger

Value of merger 19,542,217 19,942,217
Net assets aquired (10,973,201)  (10,973,201)

8,969,016 8,969,016

22. Profit/(loss) befora tavation

Profity(loss) before taxation for the year is steted after accoy nting for the following:

Profit an sale of property and equipmant (9,247} (215,012)
Depreciation and_amnrﬁsatiun of property and equipment and intangibles 11,656:234 13 S?EI‘EI?
Employee costs (includes a one-off redundancy cost of GHC 12 millons In 2015) 27715298 50,421,031
Foreign exchange loss 1,569,285 6,386,733
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23, Cash generated from/{used in) operations

Profit{({loss) before taxation
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization

Profit on sale of property and eguipment
Foreign exchange loss i
Increase in provision for credit impairmeant
Changes in working capital:
Increasef{decrease) in gross advances
{Decrease)fincrease in other assets
Decrease in other Habllities
Increase/(decrease] in deposits from customers

26,410,681  (1B,386,745)

11,656,284 13,578,616
(9,247} {215,012)
13,023 §,444 674

18,523,482 31,340,001

7,976,825  (158,728,557)
(55,111,589) 4,685,721
{16,036,.334) (4,864,281)

33,808,631  (42,859,386)

Cash generated from/{used in) cperations

27,331,760 (168,906,963)

24. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities - 2020

Cpening balance Financing Currency Other Closing balance
cash flows movements non-cash
movements
Barmowings 354,609,740 23,251,044 = 967,090 378,827,863
Loans from sharehalder 175,133,041 (33,774,405) 1,022,030 - 142 380 666
Total liabilities from financing activities 529,742,790 (10,523,361) 1,022,030 967,090 521,208,549
Reconciliation of liabilities arlsing from financing activities - 2019
Opening balance  Financing Currency Other Closing balance
cash flows mevements non-cash 4
movements:
Borrowings 293,581,143 4,415,605 - (3,386,998) 354,509,749
Loans from shareholder ?3,9'31:002 96,224 471 4,977,568 T 1?‘5:133:{!41
Total liabilities from financing activities 367,512,145 160,640,076 4,977,568  (3,386,999) 529,742,750
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25. Related parties

Relationships

Bayport Management Ltd Holding Company

Bayport International Headquarter Company (Pty) Lid Minority shareholder

Actvest (Proprietary) Limited Fellow subsidiary

Detalls of transactions between the Company and other related parties are disdosed below.

25.1 Trading transactions

Intarest expense

Bayport Internaticnal Headquarter Company (Pty) Ltd 44,919 08& 25,785,508

Professional fees

Actvest (Proprietary) Limited 4,767,988 4,064,537

25.2 Amount payable to related parties

The following balances were outstanding at the end of the reporting period:

Dther liabilities

Bayport Management Lid 70,675 15,543,826

Actvest (Proprietary) Limited 481 632 2,144,638

Total other liabilities 552,307 17,688464

The other liabilities are unsacured, have no fixed terms of repayment and are interest free.

Loans from shareholder

Bayport International Headguarter Company (Fiy) Lbd 142,380,666 175,133,041

25.3 Compensation to directors and other key management

Short-term employae benefits 3,028,457 2,816,572

Post-employment benefits 170,000 170,000
3,198,457 2,986,572
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26. Risk management

The hoard Is responsibie for risk meanagement and the selting of the risk management framework. Oversight of risk management is the
responsibility of the audit, risk 2nd compliance committee (ARC). The ARC cammittee monitors risks associated with financial reporting,
accounting policies, internal control and IT governance. The audkt, risk and compliance committee Is respansible for risk management including
setting the risk management framework, setting risk appetite and monitoring the Company’s management of risk including credit and
compliance.,

26.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss arising from the failure of a client or counterparty to discharge an obligation to the Company. The primary credit
risks that the Company ks exposed to arise from retail loans. It Is not the Company's strategy to avoid credit risk, but rather to manage cradit
risk within the Company’s risk appetite and to eamn an appropriate risk adjusted return,

Credit risk management and measurement

The Company is responsible for the identification, measurement, management, contrel and reperting of credit risk within their business units,
Exposure to credit losses i managed by assessing customer’s affordability and thelr ability to repay loans and advances, custamer's risk profile,
employment status and stability. Terms of the loan provided range from 1 to 96 menths. Impairments are monitored and provided for using
statistical technigues including experiential and behavioural models, These models are based on custemers’ financial performance information
while on book and assume that recent performance is a strong Indicator of future performance. Models are developed internally.

Collections of instelments are made through payroll deductions or debit order eollactions. The expected loss model s developed using statistical
techniques based on actusl historical data. The expected loss is calculated for each active account, using parameter estimates including the
probability of default ('PDY), exposure st default ('EAD) and loss glven default {'LGD") segmented using contractual delinquency states (aging,
recency and reason for default) as well 8s remaining term. The segmentation ensures homogenous risk buckets, The LGD & calculated on &n
expliclt basis per account, taking Into consideration the settiement balance, discount rates and discount periods. In respect of other portfolin,
the company structured the levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing limits on the amount of risk accepted In relation to one borrower, or
group of borrowers, and geographical and Industry segment.

The Company utilised the 30days past due definition to determmine a significant increase in credit risk as per paragraph 5.5.11 of IFRS 9,

Since collactions are mainly through payroll deductions, the Company has defined credit impaired financial assets as assets which have missed 4
or more consecutive instalments or when there is qualitative information of the borrower being In significant financial difficulty. We have
therefore rebutted the S0days presumption based on historical quantitative analysis of the PDs and alignment to operational collection
processes.

Financial assets subject to risk

The maximum expasure to cradit risk of finandial assets at the financdial year end Is 2nalysed as follows:

Loans and Other assels Total
2020 advances
Neither past due nor credit impalred 615,056,656 57,576,676 672,633,332
Past due but not credit impaired 90,308,884 - 80,308,884
Credit impaired 19,474,866 3,597,881 23072747
Impairment allowance (35,669,963) (3,597,881)  (39,267,850)
Total financial assets 689,170,437 57,576,676 746,747,113

Loans and Other ascets Total
2018 advances
Meither past due nor credit iImpaired 641,594 667 1,850,298 643,444,965
Fast due but not credit impaired 88,050, 816 = 88,050,816
Credit impaired 36,471,361 3,208,347 39,679,708
Impairment allowance {53,038,552) (3,208,347)  (56,247,339)
Total financial assets 713,077,852 1,850,298 714,928,150
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26. Risk management (continued)
26.1 Credit risk {continuad)
Valuation of collateral
Advances are secured and collateral held by the Company s immaterial,
Impairment provision reconciliation

12 manth Lifetime  Credit impaired Total
expected credit expected credit financial assets
logses lossas
At 01 January 2019 9,826,315 22762471  150939,558  48,528.345
Originations 5,083,719 5,005,247 4,623,482 14713448
Existing book movemnents 2858200 24,349,644 32,638,706 59,946,550
Derecognition settiements in the ordinary course of business (8,587,058) (20,450,551) (14,282,388) (43,319,997)
Write-offs - - (23621,007) (23,621,007}
At 01 January 2020 9,281,176 31,667,811 15,798,352 56,247,339
Originations 14,054,644 381,580 300,555 14,737,179
Existing book movements {7,070,478) 933,854 22,432,948 16,296,324
Deracognition settlements In the ordinary course of business (2,510,901)  (4,604,630) (5,394,482) (12,510,023)
Write-offs - - (35,502,969) (35,502,563)
At 21 December 2020 13,754,441 28,379,015 (2,B65,608) 39,267,850
26.2 Categories of financial instruments
Financial assets
At amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents 21,865,372 15,400,277
Loans and advances to customers ¥ 685,170,435 713,007 852
Other assets 57,576,676 1,850,258
Total financial assets 768,712,484 730,258,427
Financial liabilities
At amortised cost
Bank overdrafts * 4,102,409
Deposits from customers 104,470,260 70,581,625
Cther liabilities 31,194,139 47,924,729
Borrowings ** 381,393,869 358,142,825
Loans from shareholders 142,380,665 175,133,041
Total financial liabilites 659,438,924 655,864,629
* Loans and advances to custamers excludes deferred loan origination costs amaunting to GHC 29,849,438 (2018:GHC 32,735,158}
and deferred revenue amounting to GHC 43,238,522 (2019:GHC 43,920,883) as these are not considered ta be financial
instruments.

el Borrowings excludes deferred transaction costs amounting to GHC 2,565,986 (2018:GHC 3,533,076) which are not considered to

be financial instruments.
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26. Risk management (continued)

26.3 Financial risk management

The Company's activitles expose Tt to @ variety of financial risks and those activities involve the apalysis, evalustion, acceptance and
management of some degree of risk or combination of risks. Teking risk s core to the financial business, and the aperational risks are an
inevitable consequence of being in business. The Company's aim Is therefore to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and
minimise potential adverse effects on the Company's finandal performance.

26.4 Liguidity risk

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest rates of assets and liabllities is fundamental to the management of
the entity. It is unusual for financial institutions ever to be completely matched since business transacted s oftan on uncertzin terms and of
different types. An unmatched pasition potentially enhances profitability, but can also increase the risk of losses,

The maturity of assets and lisbilities to replace, at an acceptance cost, Interest-bearing liabilities as they mature, are impertant factors In
assessing the liquidity of the entity and s exposure to changes In interest rates and exchange rates.

31 December 2020

Financial liabilities 0 -3 months 4 =12 months 1 -5 years Total
Deposits from customers 59,390,707 55,704,331 20,481 115,115,519

Other liabikties 14,516,005 - = 19,516,005

Borrowings 21,575,578 217,481,365 264,759,333 505,816,276

Loans from shareholders - - 117,380,566 117,380,686

Cash Aows from financial liabilities 102,482,290 273,185,696 382,160,480 757,828,466

31 Decamber 2019

Financial liabilities 0- 2 months 4-12 months 1-5vyears Total
Bank averdraft 4,102,409 - - 4,102,409

Deposits from customers 70,561,625 x < 70,561,525

Oiher lizbilities 47,934,729 53 - 47,924,729

Barrowlngs 24632 814 96,300,557 421,054,737 541 988,108

Loans from shareholders = - 259,529,174 258,529,174

Cash flows from financial llabilities 147,221,577 96,300,557 680,583,911 524,106,045
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26. Risk management (continued)
26.5 Interest rate risk

The ohjective of the entity’s interzst rate risk management process Is to manage and control interest rate exposure in order to optimiss
return on risk while maintaining a market profile consistent with the entity’s mission.

Interest rate risk Is the risk that movements in interest rates will reduce the entity's Income or capital.

A principal part of the entity’s management of interest rate risk is to maniter the sensitlvity of projected net interest income under varying
interest rate scenarios [simulation modeling). The ertity aims, through its management of interest rate risk, to mitigate the Impact of
prospective Interest rate movements which could reduce future earnings and capital.

Sensitivity analysis - Increase/decrease of 10% in net interest margin

The interest rate risks sensitivity analysis is basad on the following assumptions:
. Changes in the market interest rates affect the interest income or expenses of variable financal instrumants;
. Changes in the market interast rates only affect interest income or expenses in relation to financial instruments with fixed
interest rates if these are recognised at their fair valuss;
= Theinterest rate changes will have an effect on interest sensitive assats and liabilities and hence simulation modelling is applied
to financial instruments which are quoted at variable interest rates; and
. The projections make other assumptions including that &ll positions run to maturity,

The table below sets out the impact on current profit after taxation and equity of an incremental 10% parallel fall or rise on 2ll vield curves
at the beginning of the finandal years beginning on 01 January 2020 and 01 January 2019 respectively,

Base Scenario 1 Scenario 2
Effact after Effect after

10% increase 10% decrease

in variable in variable

31 December 2020 interest rates interest rates

Profit after tax 17,842,427 14,188,973 21,495,881

Equity 143,322,231 139,668,777 146,975,685
Base Scenario 1 Scenario 2

Effact after Effect after
10% increase 10% decrease

in wariable in variable
31 December 2019 interest rates interest rates
Loss after tax {13,865,739) (20,699,511} (7,031,967)
Equity 125,475,804 118,646,032 132,313,576

Assuming ne management actions an Increase in interest rates would decrease the Company's profit after tax for the year by GHC
3,653,454 (201%; increase loss after tax by GHC 6,833,772) and decrease equity by GHE 3,653,454 (2019: GHC 6,833,772), while a fall
would Increase profit after tax and increase equity by the seme amounts.
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26, Risk management (continued)
26.6 Capital risk management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to comply with the capital requirements sat by the Bank of Ghana, to safeguard the
Cornpany's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide retums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
malntain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capial,

At present the Bank of Ghana requires non=bank finandal Institutions to maintain a capital adequacy ratio (regulatory capital to weighted
risk assets) at @ minimum of 10%.,

Regulatory capital as defined by the Bank of Ghana has two components:

Tier 1 capital: share capital arising on permanent shareholders' equity, Income surplus and reserves created by appropriations of income
surplus. The book value of any goodwill must be deducted in arriving at Tler 1 capital; and

Tier 2 capital: qualifying subordinated lean capital, and unrealised gains arsing on the fair valuation of equity instruments held as available
for sale. For an instrument to gualify as subordinated loan capital, it should possess the following attributes:

= shiould be unsecured;

. repayment is subordinated te other debt instruments;

. should have a minimum criginal fixad term to maturity of over 5 years; and

L not available to absorb the losses of a company which continues trading.

The permissible amount of totsl qualifying subordinated loan capital is limited to @ maximum of 50% of Tier 1 capital.

The risk-weighted assets are measured In accordance with the guidefines as provided by the Bank of Ghana. Tt tekes intc account the
nature of, and reflecting an estimate of credit, market and other risks sssociated with each asset and couterparty.

The table below summarises the composition of regulatery capital, total weighted risk assets and the capital adequacy ratios of the
company at the reporting dates,

Paid-up capital 29,942,217 25,942,217
Disclnsed resarves 108,260,300 85,557,425
Tier 1 capital 136,202,517 115,499,643
Prepayments and intangible assets (18,621,597)  (21,785371)
Met Tier 1 Capital 117,580,920 93,714,272
Subordinated debt 25,000,000 12,500,000
Met Tier 2 Capital 142,580,920 106,214,272
Totzl assefs 801,324,920 781,625,560
Less:

Cash in hand (GHC) (1,484,045) {799,305)
Goodwill/intangibies/and loss (25,741,156} -
80% of claims on other Lanks (15,385,224}  (11,680,779)
Adjusted total assels 757,714,495 769,145 476
100% of 3 years average annual gross income 143,241 388 125,321,425
Adjusted asset base 900,955,883 854,466,201
Capital adequacy ratio 15.83 % 1187 %

Capital adeguacy and the use of regulatory capital are monitored daily by the Company’s management, employing technigues based on the
Bank of Ghana guidelines for supervisory purposes.
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26. Risk management (continued)
25.6 Capital risk management (continued)

The gearing ratio at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019 respectively were as follows:

Total borrowings

Bank overdraft = 4,102,409
Borrowings 381,393,869 358,142,825
Loans from shareholders 142,380,668 175,133,041

523,774,535 537,378,275
Less: Cash and cash equivalants (21,965,372) (15,400,277)
et debt 545,739,907 521,977 958
Total equity 143,322, 231 125,479,804
Total capital 689,062,138 647,457,802
Gearing ratio 9% 81 %

26.7 Foreign exchange risk

The Comparty has certain borrowings in foreign currency and |s exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various CUMmency exposures.
Consequently the Company Is exposed to the risk that the carrying amounts of these foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities
may change due to fluctuations In forsign exchange rates.

The Company's currency position s as follows:

31 December 2020 GHC usp ZAR Total
Assets

Cash and bank balances 10,696,023 11,269,349 - 21,965,372
Loans and advances to customers 689,170,436 = - 689,170,436
Cther ascets 57,576,676 = = 57,576,676
Total financial assets 757,443,135 11,269,349 - 768,712,484
Liabilities

Deposits from customers 104,470,260 - - 104,470,260
Other Habilities 30,641,832 138,253 416,055 31,194,140
Borrowings 381,393,869 - - 381,393,869
Loans from shareholder 142,380,666 - - 142 380,666
Total financial liabilities 658,886,627 136,253 416,055 659,438,935
Net financial position 98,556,508 11,133,096 {(416,055) 109,273,549
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26, Risk management {continued)

26.7 Foreign exchange risk (continued)

31 December 2019 GHC usp ZAR Total
Assels

Cash and bank balances 14,339,964 1,060,313 - 15,400,277
Loans and advancas to customers 713,077,852 - - 713,077,852
Cther assets 1,850,298 - - 1,850,258
Total financial assets 729,268,114 1,060,313 - 730,328,427
Liahilitias

Bank overdraft 4,101,143 1,266 = 4,102,409
Deposit from customers 70,561,625 - = 70,561,625
Other liabilites 30,236,266 16,691,662 096,801 47,934,729
Barrowings 358,142,825 = = 358,142,825
Loang from shareholder 144,873,568 30,259,073 B 175,133,041
Tatal financial liabilities 607,015,827 46,552,001 596,801 655,864,629
Met financial position 121,352,287 (45,891,688) (996,801) 74,463,798

The objectve of the entity's foreign exchange risk maragement is to manage and contral foreign exchange exposure in order to optimise
retum on risk while malntaining a market profile consistent with the entity's mission.

Foreign exchangs risk s the risk that movements in foreign exchange rates will reduce the entity's income or capital.
A principal part of the entity’s managemert of foreign exchange risk Is to manitar the sensitivity of future eamings and capital to varying

forelgn exchange rates. The entity alms, through Its management of foreign exchange risk, to mitigate the Impact of foreign exchange
fluctuations which could reduce future earnings and capital.
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26. Risk management (continued)
26.7 Foreign exchange risk (continued)
Foreign exchange risks - appreciation/depreciation of GHC against other currencies by 10%

The foreign exchange risks sensitivity analysis is based on the following assumptions:
= Foreign exchange exposures represent net currency positions of all currencies other than Cedi,
s The currency sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that all net cumency positions are highly effective,
= The base currencies which the entity's business are transacted is Cedi.

The table below sets out the impact on current earnings of and incremental 10% paraliel fall or rise In all foreign currencies at the
beginning of the financial years from 01 January 2020 and 01 January 2019 respectively.

Assuming no management actions, a series of such rise and fall would impact the future eamings and capital as lliustrated in the table
below:

Basa Scenario 1 Scenario 2
Effect after Effect after
31 Dacamber 2020 10% 10%
appreciation  depreciation
Profit after tax 17,842,427 17,038,649 18,646,205
Equity 143,322,231 142,518,453 144,126,009
Base Scenario 1 Scenario 2
Effect after Effect after
31 December 2019 10% 10%
appreciation depreciation
Loss after tax {13,855,739) {10,349,102)  (17,382,376)
Equity 125,479,804 128,996,441 121,963,167

Assumiing no management actions an appreciation In the Cedi would decrease profit after tax for the year by GHC 802,778 (2019: decrease
loss after tax GHC 3,516,637) and equity by GHC 803,778 (2019; GHC 3,516,637}, while a depreciation would decrease profit after tax and
decrease equity by the same amounts.

The Company reviews its foreign currency exposure, including commitments on an ongoing basis.

The following are the dosing rates used to retranslate foreign currency balances which are denominated in US Dollars ("UsD"), South
African Rands ("ZAR™ and Zambila Kwacha ("ZMW™);

USDfGHC 5.8665 5.5337
ZARJGHC 0.3993 0.3953
ZMWIGHC 0.2770 0.3933

27. Contingencies

Thera are no contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period (31 December 2013: nene),
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28. Fair value information

The directors consider that there is no material difference between the fair value and the carrying value of the Company's finandal assets and
liabilities where falr value details have not been presented.

The information set out below provides information about how the Company determines fair values of various financial assets and financial
ligbilities.

The following provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair vaiue, grouped into Levels
1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is observable:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This level includes listed equity securities
and debt Instruments on exchanges (for example, Ghana Stock Exchange).

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are ohservable for the asset or liability, efther directly (that
is, as prices) or Indirectly (that s, derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unchservable inputs). This level includes
equity investments and debt instruments with significant unobservable components.

The directors consider that the carrying amount of financial assets and financlal liabilities recognised in the finandal Instruments, where fair
value has not be disclosed, to approximate thelr fair values,

31 December 2020

31 December 2015

Carrving amount  Falr value Carrying amount  Fair valus

GHC GHC GHC GHC
Financial assets
Loans and advances to customers 689,170,436 747,163,884 713,007,852 685,719,096
Total financial assets 689,170,436 747,163,884 713,007,852 685719096
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 381,393,869 396,016,252 358,142,825 379,554,567
Loans fram shareholders 142 380,666 135,392 612 175,133,041 107,371,640
Total financial liabilities 523,774,535 521,408,864 533,275866 436,926,207
Fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tetal

GHC GHC GHC GHC
Financial assets
Leans and advances to customers - 342,577,808 404,586,075 747,163,884
Total financial assets - 342,577,808 404,586,076 747,163,884
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 210,459,373 185,556,879 396,016,252
Loans from shareholders - 25,587,452 99,805,160 125,392,612
Total financial liabilities - 236,046,825 285362,039 521,408,864
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28. Fair value information {continued)

Fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

GHC GHC GHC GHC
Financial assets
Loans and advances ta customers - 301874528 383,844 468 685,715,096

Total financial assets 301,874,628 383,644,468 685,715,096

Financial liabilities
Borrowings 99,045,134 280,509,433 379,554,567
Loans from sharsholders - 92,697,352 14 674 248 107,371,640

Total financial liabilitias 191,742,526 295,183,681 486,526,207

]

Loans and advances to custoiners

The fair values of loans and recelvables are estimated by discountad cash flow models that incorporate assumptions for credit risks, foreign
exchange risk, probability of default and lass given default estimates. Credit risk for large corporate and a subset of the small business lending,
when appropriate, is derived from market observable data, such as credit default swaps or comparabie traded debt. Where such information 1s
not available, the Bank uses historical experience and other information used in its coflective impairment models (per paragraph 97 of IFRS 13).

Falr values of consumer lending and mortgage portfolios are calculated using a portfolio-based approach, grouping leans as far as possible into
homeogenous groups based on similar characteristics, The Company then calculates and extrapolates the fair value to the entire partfolio, using
discounted cash flow models that incorporate interest rate estimates considering all significant characteristics of the loans. The credit risk Is
applied a5 a top-side adjustment based on the collective impairment mode! incorporating probability of defaults and loss given defaults,

Issued debt (Borrowings and feans from sharsholders)

The fair value of issued debt & estimated by a discounted cash flow model Incorporating the Company's own credit risk. The Company
estimates and bullds s own credit spread from market-observable data such as secondary prices for s traded debt and the credit spread on
credit default swaps and traded debt of itself,

19. Segment reporting

The board of directors of Bayport Savings and Leans Fic Is provided with information on a single segment basis for the purposes of assessing
performance and allocating resources. The board reviews revenue, underying operating profit, operating profit, assets and lighilities at a
consolidated level. In light of this, the Company has a single segment for finandal reporting purposes and therefore no further detailed
segmental information Is provided in this note.

The Company has 3 large and diverse customer base and there is nio significant reliance on any single custamer.,

30. Basic/diluted sarnings per share (pesewas per share}

Basic sarnings per share
From continuing cperations 0.1270 (0.0987)

The sarmings and number of shares used [n the calculation of basic eamings per share are as follows:

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 17,842,427 {13,865,735)
Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per share 17,842,427 {13,865,739)
Number of shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share 14,052,239,848 14,052,239,84E
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31. Changes in accounting policies

Except for the changes below, the Company has consistently applied the accounting palicies to all periods pressnted in these financlal
statements.

The Company has applied IFRS 16 with a date of initial application on 1 January 2019. As a result, the Company has changed its accounting
policy for lease contracts as dstailed below.

The Company has applled IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, under which the cumulative effect of Initial application is
recognised in retained sarnings 2t 1 January 2019, The detalls of the changes in accounting policles are disclosed below.

31.1 Definition of a lease

Previously, the Company determined at contract Inception whether an arrangement is or contains & lease under IFRIC 4, Under IFRS 16, the
Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease based on the definition of a lease, as explained in nate 1.7,

On transition to IFRS 16, the Company elected to apply the practical expedient to grandfether the assessment of which transactions are leases.
It applied IFRS 16 only to contracts that were previously identified as leases, Contracts that were not identified as leases under IAS 17 and
IFRIC 4 were not reassessed for whether there is a lease, Therefore, the definfion of a lease under IFRS 16 was applied only to contracts
entered into or changed on or after 1 January 2019,

31.2 As a lessee

As a lessee, the Company previously classified leases as operating or finance leases based on Its assessment of whether the lease transferrsd
significantly all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset to the Company. Under IFRS 16, the Company
recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabllities for most |eases — e, these leases are on-balance sheet.

The Company decided to apply recegnition exemptions te short-term leases. For leases of other assets, which were dassified as operating
Under IAS 17, the Company recognised right-of-use assets and lease [iabilities.

21.2.1 Leases classifiad as operating leases under IAS 17

At transition, lease liabilities were maasured at the present value of the remalning lease payments, discounted at the Company's Incremental
bnrrowlrw rate as at 1 January 2019, Right-of-use assets are measured at efither:
their carmying amount as if IFRS 18 had been applied since the commencement date, discounted using the lesses's incremental
borrowing rate at the date of initial application — the Company applied this approach to its largest property leases; aor
¥ an amount equal to the lease Fability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments — the Company appled
this approach to all other leases. However, there was no lease liability since all rentals have been pald at the time of entering the
rent agreement.

The Cﬂu‘npal‘l'_n' used the following practical expedients when applying IFRS 16 to leases previousty classified as operating leases under IAS 17.
Applied 3 single discount rate te a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.
® Adjusted the right-of-use assets by the amount of TAS 37 onerous cantract provision Immediately before the date of Initial
application, as an alternative to an impairment review
. Applied the exemption not to recognise right-of-use assets and llabilities for leases with kess than 12 months of leass term
* Excluded initial direct costs from measuring the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application
. Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extand or terminate the lease
31.2.2 Leases previouly classified as finance lease
The Company did not have any finance lease as at 1 January 2019.
321.2.3 Impact on financial statements
Impact on financial statements are disdosed in note 12,
32. Events after the reporting period

There were no material significant events after the reporting date that require disclosure In or adjustment to the financial statements for the
year ended 31 Decamber 2020,
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